Amerada Division

Lrerada Hess Corporation
Box 98

Bloomfield, New Mexico
May 28, 1970

Mr. Emery Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We have installed two compressors on our Jicarilla Apache
”F”vléase to increase production from the Dakota Zones on wells
#61/#9j #le and ﬁ}}; The calculated deliverability has changed
on these wells, A= R/~ QEN — 57

The 1970 Well Deliverability Tests on J. Apache "F" #6 & #11
have been completed and we would like to request the current tests
be used for allowable purposes,

Enclosed are the 1970 Deliverability Tests on Jicarilla Apache
"F" #6 and #11,

If further information is desired, please advise,

Sincerely yours, //
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-
C. R. Campbell
Field Supervisor

cc: G, O. Webb = Midiand, Texzs
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